
Dave Barry 
4601 ainzsorth Circle 
Crapeviha, 	76051 

Dear Date, 

5/24h7 

`Thank for your letter tf the 21st and the info. with it. If 1 ere wan any 

charge, please lot me !slow. 

T 11,A a vague recollectton thatsonathing had been charged to Brown bUt 

was not c&ear. 

I gather that the inhociionco whoa to the other person. 

Them records do not say. 

If so, that me-no that the claim iiadeLeine filod was not honored. and that 

would mom to wawa she forged it. 

Which, from her book, is no big step. 

Whet her he was LBJ's misress or not in ZIA of no interest to no and the 

rest i of it has no credibility. 

Besides dhieh much f what she says is not possible. 

Muny thanks and best to you all, 


